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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 2 and 3
Emergency Plan implementing Procedure

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is revision 124 to the Emergency Response Procedures (Eras) for Peach Bottom Atomic Power
Station, Units 2 and 3. The enclosed revision is being submitted in accordance with 10 CFR 50 -
Appendix E, and 10 CFR 50.4. The following procedures are enclosed:

REVISION 124

ERP Index 124

ERP-110 Rev. 8, " Emergency Notifications *

ERP 110 App.1, Rev. 34," Emergency Notification Telephone List *

ERP.206 Rev. 2, " Support services Group"

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a)(6), we request that the enclosed procedure, ERP-110, Appendix 1,
Revision 34, be withheld from public disclosure since it contains personnel names and telephone numbers.
Public disclosure of this procedure could constitute an unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of
those employees.

If you have any questions concerning this submittal, or require additional information, please contact us.

Sincerely,

YR . 0 Yi CZA f
G. A. Ilunger, Jr., Director ,
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50-277/278
Peach Bottom

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief Document Control Branch, IRM
,

FROM: Acting Director, Division of Freedom of
Information and Publications Services, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN
DOCUMENTATION

'The Division of Freedom of Information and Publications Services
has reviewed the attached document and has determined that it may
now be made publicly available.

.A .

Walter E. Oliu, Acting Director
Division of Freedom of Information
and Publications Services

Office of Administration
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